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P. A. MACDOIÎÀLD MANITOBA

Hovember 22, 1909.

Dear Sir
In reply to your letter of the 18th, it is now

over a year since I had to do with the Conciliation Board 
and my attention is pretty well occupied with the duties 
of my office so I fear I am not in condition if I may use a 
sporting form to be of much assistance to you.

My recollection is that I was of the opinion that
the Act was a most bénéficient one. Ho necessity arose in 
the case with which I was connected to look for charges or 
amendments. That particular case was a complicated, long, 
dravm out and bitterly fought one but no difficulty was ex­
perienced in the working of the Act.

As to extending to all employments I would say go
slow.

Yours very truly

W. L, Mackenzie King Papers 
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